From: Housing Eiaportal

To: Darina Boyle

Subject: RE: 319566 - EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2024063
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 10:06:49 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care
when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Darina,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of the below email and attached information. The details provided
have been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 03/05/2024 in relation to Portal ID number 2024063 and
are available to view at http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?
id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1

Competent Authority Reference: ABP-319566-24
Link to Application: www.steppowerplant.com
Link to Documents: https://www.pleanala.ie/en-ie/case/319566

Kindest Regards,
Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2142

www.gov.ie/housing
dept

From: Darina Boyle <d.boyle@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Thursday 2 May 2024 12:53

To: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Cc: Ashling Doherty <a.doherty@pleanala.ie>; Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>; Shane


mailto:EIAportal@housing.gov.ie
mailto:d.boyle@pleanala.ie
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fhousinggovie.maps.arcgis.com%2Fapps%2Fwebappviewer%2Findex.html%3Fid%3Dd7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1&data=05%7C02%7Cd.boyle%40pleanala.ie%7C847074730f4e446678a408dc6b505ba2%7Cda4b02cb99534ab9abd9bcfe6c687ebb%7C0%7C0%7C638503240085571858%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aHbPCLQc%2BDh3yTXp92yOycZB10oizx0p0S7CZgMhs9E%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fhousinggovie.maps.arcgis.com%2Fapps%2Fwebappviewer%2Findex.html%3Fid%3Dd7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1&data=05%7C02%7Cd.boyle%40pleanala.ie%7C847074730f4e446678a408dc6b505ba2%7Cda4b02cb99534ab9abd9bcfe6c687ebb%7C0%7C0%7C638503240085571858%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aHbPCLQc%2BDh3yTXp92yOycZB10oizx0p0S7CZgMhs9E%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.housing.gov.ie%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cd.boyle%40pleanala.ie%7C847074730f4e446678a408dc6b505ba2%7Cda4b02cb99534ab9abd9bcfe6c687ebb%7C0%7C0%7C638503240085582320%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p5bhSWUM9J%2FblOU%2FIsMqhlOX0Jd7ohDiKzogf1pfWkw%3D&reserved=0

An Roinn Tithiochta,

Rialtais Aitidil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing,

Local Government and Heritage




Wims <shane.wims@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: 319566

cauTion: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links
or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you
are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.

Apologies,
Please find fully completed form attached.
Kind Regards,

Darina

From: Darina Boyle

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 12:23 PM

To: ElAportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Cc: Ashling Doherty <a.doherty@pleanala.ie>; Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>; Shane
Wims <shane.wims@pleanala.ie>

Subject: 319566

To whom it may concern,

An Bord Pleanala has received a Strategic Infrastructure Development Application for the
proposed development will comprise of a 600MW Powerplant, 120MW Battery Energy
Storage System, Above Ground Installation and associated ancillary works.located within
the townlands Kilcolgan Lower and Ralappane between Tarbert and Ballylongford
Co.Kerry. (www.steppowerplant.com), which is the subject to an EIA procedure.

Please find attached the completed EIA portal form.

An Bord Pleanala’s reference number associated with this application is ABP-319566
(http://www.pleanala.ie/casenum/319566.htm).

The application documents received by An Bord Pleanala are available on the Board’s
website - http://www.pleanala.ie/casenum/319566.htm

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Darina
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